
    STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 
 ADDENDUM #4 TO RFP NO. 2015-176 
 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: 9/23/2015*              TIME OF BID OPENING: 12:00 NOON 
*Please note change in date of bid opening. 
  
FOR: Performance Contracting Services for 28 Buildings in Concord, NH 
 
CLARIFY THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 

 
Please note: The question period has been extended until 4:00 pm on August 17, 2015. 
The State will respond to questions by August 31, 2015. 

 
• See new attachments: 
 

o Questions & Answers Document #1 
 
 

BID CONTACT: Karen Rantamaki, P.E. 
TEL. NO.: 603/271-2698 
 
NOTE:  IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS ADDENDUM, 

RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE 
REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE 
PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
BIDDER____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
    
_______________________________TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 

 
 

 



Questions and Answers – Document #1, For Period Ending August 7, 2015

RFP 2015-176, Performance Contracting Services for 28 Buildings in Concord, NH



1. How are we to address currently vacant spaces in the Main Building?  Facility staff indicated that some portions of the building may be demolished.  Should we assume all vacant spaces are to remain unused?

0. [bookmark: _GoBack]DHHS (Department of Health and Human Services) would like to bring staff back to state-owned properties as much as possible in the future, however at this point it is a few years out and there is no plan. Level 5 of the Admin wing needs to be kept at a minimum of 50°F. Sewer entrance room from Liberty House needs to be heated at a min. 50°F to prevent freezing and back up. (See attached drawings for unoccupied space).

1. Steam trap audits and replacements were mentioned as completed by building staff roughly 3-5 years ago.  Any documentation from these audits, such as a list of traps, would be very helpful.

1. State House- replaced fall 2011

Library- replaced summer 2012

Annex- replaced between fall 2011 and fall 2012

Thayer building traps were replaced 8 years ago.  

As areas have been renovated in Main Building, new traps have been installed.

1. For the purposes of responding to the RFP, please clarify how exterior site lighting and steam tunnel lighting between buildings should be classified.  

1. What is the exercise schedule of the State House Annex emergency generator?

3. The Annex generator runs a test every Wednesday starting at 6:40am. A log is kept with readings.

1. Please provide a list of leased spaces (such as the daycare facility at Thayer) and associated square footage where operation of office equipment and other energy end uses is not under control of the State.

4. Philbrook- Licensing boards which have daily public visitors for renewals and other business.  Hearings take place during the day and can last into the evening.  Hours are 8am-430 PM occasionally until 9:00PM as scheduled.

Main - DHHS-Client services, Corrections-inmate evaluations, parole functions 8am-430PM

Dolloff - Volunteer NH and Humanities Council 8am-5PM

      		Brown - DHHS client services and scheduled public hearings if

      	required. 8AM-4:30pm

      	Thayer - Day care program, DHHS Client services 6am-5:30PM

State House Cafeteria - open 7:30am-2:30pm Monday-Friday. The dining area (not cafeteria) is open on various evenings/weekends for special events. This occurs infrequently.

State House- there is a possibility that the State House may be opened on Saturdays. This does not occur currently and there are no definite plans.

Upham Walker Building - used infrequently for luncheons and evening meetings.

1. The files posted for download at the FTP site include several drawings for planned construction which have not occurred yet.  Should we assume that all these projects will be completed prior or during the investment grade audit?

5. The Statehouse Annex roof project will be completed this summer. The Statehouse Library window and roof projects are complete. Next spring there will be several other projects at the Library including repair of the parapet and office repairs due to the water leak. The main Building kitchen was demolished, but the foundation remains as it contains steam pipes that will be addressed with this ESPC. 

1. Please clarify if ECM costs for secondary service buildings should be assigned to the buildings with the primary meter along with the savings.

6. This is correct. Please indicate in the measure description which building the measure will be installed in.



